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From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           20 November 2023 10:07
To:                                               
Cc:                                               Office of the Director DJSS; ;

 Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons; Chamber Decisions Communica�on
Subject:                                     RE: Registry request for an extension of �me
 

[ICC] RESTRICTED
 
Dear Registry,
 
The Chamber has considered your request for a varia�on of �me limit for the submission of the sixth periodic report
on the poli�cal and security situa�on in the Central African Republic. The Chamber considers that good cause has
been shown and accordingly grants the requested extension.
 
Kind regards.
Trial Chamber VI
 

From:  
 Sent: 17 November 2023 18:58

 To: Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons 
Cc: Office of the Director DJSS  

 Subject: Registry request for an extension of �me
 
 
Dear colleagues of Trial Chamber VI,
 
The Registry kindly requests a one-week extension of �me, pursuant to regula�on 35 of the Regula�ons of the Court,
for the submission of its sixth periodic report on the poli�cal and security situa�on. The Registry submits its periodic
reports every three months pursuant to Trial Chamber VI’s , “Decision on the Prosecu�on’s Request for the Trial to be
Held Par�ally in Bangui”(ICC-01/14-01/21-389-Conf), the latest of which was submi�ed on 25 August 2023 (ICC-
01/14-01/21-635-Conf).
 
 
Owing to the current staffing situa�on in the respec�ve Unit of the Registry, further compounded by the absence of
staff , the Registry respec�ully submits that a one-week extension of �me is required in the
current circumstances, in order to prepare a quality submission.
 
 
The Registry is most grateful for the Chamber’s considera�on of this request and remains available for any further
informa�on it may require.
 
Kind regards,
 

On behalf of OD-DJS
Registry
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